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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO: Fred Baptiste, Board Chair; Patricia Moses, ULURP/Land Use 

Committee Chair; Nicola Cox, Community Resident Member; John 

Craver, Community Resident Member; Esteban Giron, Community 

Resident Member 

 

FROM: Suki Cheong, “City of Yes” Zoning Subcommittee Chair  

 

RE:  “City of Yes” Zoning Subcommittee Meeting  

 

DATE:  Friday, June 2, 2023   

 

The meeting of the “City of Yes” Zoning Subcommittee has been scheduled as 

follows: 

 

  DATE:  Tuesday, June 6, 2023   

 

  TIME:  7:00pm 

 

  PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform 

    Meeting Number: 847 5119 8081 

     Phone: 1(646) 558-8656 

    https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84751198081  

Livestreamed on CB9 Facebook Page:                   

https://www.facebook.com/cb9bklyn  

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Meeting Call to Order 

a. Review of Rules of Order  

b. Welcome Subcommittee Members & Guests 

2. DCP presentation ‘City of Yes’ Zoning For Carbon Neutrality 

3. Community resident and board member questions 

4. Adjourn 
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